
From: Wiklund, Helen
To: NCAGR.ncswcdistricts
Subject: NC Soil & Water Conservation Commission Meeting on March 27, 2024
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:17:00 PM

To the Soil & Water Conservation Partnership,
 
The North Carolina Soil & Water Conservation Commission will meet in person on Wednesday,
March 27, starting at 9 a.m.   This is the fourth Wednesday in the month.  The business session
is being held at the NC State Fairgrounds in the Jim Graham Building located off Hillsborough
Street by entering through Gate 3 in the Hall of Fame Room in Raleigh.
 
A work session is scheduled for Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 6 p.m., at the same location.
 
District items and supporting materials for the Commission’s consideration are due to the
Division by Friday, March 8.
 
To join the meetings via Teams, click on the links below:
 

WORK SESSION
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 260 479 565 196 
Passcode: 9igKwf
Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device
ncgov@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 118 641 296 9
Alternate VTC instructions
Or call in (audio only)
+1 984-204-1487,,498733995#   United States, Raleigh
Phone Conference ID: 498 733 995#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
 

BUSINESS SESSION
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting
Meeting ID: 296 320 774 608 
Passcode: VNYHnb
Download Teams | Join on the web
Join with a video conferencing device
ncgov@m.webex.com
Video Conference ID: 115 721 298 1
Alternate VTC instructions
Or call in (audio only)
+1 984-204-1487,,74451526#   United States, Raleigh
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Phone Conference ID: 744 515 26#
Find a local number | Reset PIN
 
Thank you.
 
 
Helen Wiklund
Administrative Specialist II
Division of Soil & Water Conservation
1614 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC  27699
P:  919-707-3773
C:  919-623-2548
helen.wiklund@ncagr.gov
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